CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkw ay

CERTIFICATE 3° Floor
Aurora, Colorado 80012
OF ELIGIBILITY 303-326-8931
TO: FERNANDO GRAY, FIRE CHIEF
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2018
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN

The Written Exam was administered January 17, 2018. The Records Evaluation and
Assessment Center was administered January 30" and 31% 2018.

CANDIDATE NAME FINAL RANKING
Brett Steadman
Anthony Krenz
Thomas Johnson
Toby Lippman
Joe Hill 1l

Jeff Johnson
David Cooper
Landon Lee
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For certification on the 51" day of February 2018, through the 4™ day of February 2019 at 11:59
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Written Score
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FIRE CAPTAIN PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

Letters of Took Written Passed Passed A/C
Intent Exam Written Exam
17 14 10 8
5-Feb-2018 5-Feb-2018 5-Feb-2018

17-Jan-2018 24-Jan-2018

88
87
87
82
74
70
72
78

56.25
62.2
52.35
47.85
66.7
65.65
42.3
43.2

Records Score |A/C Score

91.5
79.65
82.25
85.88
77.71
72.31

76.4

70

Final Score

85.16
79.24
79.19
79.01
74.95
70.62
69.97
68.38
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